FILED OCT 24, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06021-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State _ lo rida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 24, 2014
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Pamela H. Page, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Couns

RE: Docket No. 140124-PU - Amendment of Rule 25-6.014, F.A.C., Records and
Reports in General, Rule 25-6.015, F.A.C., Location and Preservation of Records,
Rule 25-7.014, F.A.C., Records and Reports in General, Rule 25-7.015, F.A.C.,
Location and Preservation of Records, and Rule 25-7.0461, Capitalization Versus

Expensing

Please file the attached documents in Docket No. 140124-PU - Amendment of Rule 25-6.014,
F.A.C., Records and Reports in General, Rule 25-6.015, F.A.C., Location and Preservation of
Records, Rule 25-7.014, F.A.C., Records and Reports in General, Rule 25-7.015, F.A.C,,
Location and Preservation of Records, and Rule 25-7.0461, Capitalization Versus Expensing.
Please call me at x36214 should you have any questions. Thank you.
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 24, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06021-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Pamela H. Page

From: Pamela H. Page

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 3:17 PM

To: Braulio Baez

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dale Mailhot; Don Rome; Selena Chambers
Subject: Request to file Revised Recommendation

Attachments: Request to file Revised Rec.doc

Attached please find a Request to File a Revised Recommendation in Docket No. 140124-PU — Amendment of Rule 25-
6.014, F.A.C., Records and Reports in General, Rule 25-6.015, F.A.C., Location and Preservation of Records, Rule 25-
7.014, F.A.C., Records and Reports in General, Rule 25-7.015, F.A.C., Location and Preservation of Records, and Rule 25-
7.0461, F.A.C., Capitalization Versus Expensing. Thank you.



State __ lo rida

- -> -> ->
JHublic Serfrice Conmmission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 22, 2014
TO: Braulio L. Baez, Executive Director
FROM: Pamela H. Page, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 140124-PU- Amendment of Rule 25-6.014, F.A.C., Records and
Reports in General, Rule 25-6.015, F.A.C., Location and Preservation of Records,
Rule 25-7.014, F.A.C., Records and Reports in General, Rule 25-7.015, F.A.C.,
Location and Preservation of Records, and Rule 25-7.0461, F.A.C., Capitalization
Versus Expensing

Pursuant to APM 2.11-9(5)(b), I am requesting permission to file a revised recommendation in
the above-referenced docket. On October 2, 2014, the Commission deferred this docket to the
November 25, 2014, Agenda Conference. This revised recommendation will be filed on
November 13, 2014.



Pamela H. Page

From: Selena Chambers on behalf of Braulio Baez

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 3:52 PM

To: Pamela H. Page; Braulio Baez

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dale Mailhot; Don Rome; Selena Chambers
Subject: RE: Request to file Revised Recommendation

Approved.

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
6.014, F.A.C,, Records and Reports in General, Rule 25-6.015, F.A.C., Location and Preservation of Records, Rule 25-
7.014, F.A.C,, Records and Reports in General, Rule 25-7.015, F.A.C., Location and Preservation of Records, and Rule 25-
7.0461, F.A.C., Capitalization Versus Expensing. Thank you.





